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Re: lorthyoat Ailines, nc.
5101 Noartvoot DriveSt. Paul. Ninn. 55111-3034 -

Dear General Counsel: p

This ts a complaint. I request that the ; PI$C f"Veipgo.ate the
apparent use of corporate funds by Northwest A tlia ." l*,0 in
support of the reelection campaign of Robet &t4* Otel. R . Se tO$-ai
fom Wisconsin. He Kasten vas on the Septembov%04#4A* *6 3
vinning the Republican nomination. Re will be h, . r 31

geecal elecilon ballot.
Attaelm is th September 1992 issue of *W%

travller publ -eS by (am 1c(se 10 )40
, re, to Rot ,et Oe,. a Oan pp. S;3S S# 4,
aticle about Re. Kasten vhich notes he is a4 malginsdays before the primary election vai 1n

*oinue distributed by Northwest to wit.ht 5 th+
general election.

It is my belief that Northwest uses corpocate -lg" ep thi
O funds generated from selling advertisements to pulbli- .ilat m apL&e.

I do not believe that Northwest airlines World o s on
sideced a Onews" piblication. I believe it is ineeai promo-
tional devise of Northvests the purpose of which is to 0 it

positive image of the company, encourage travel over its "eW.ot and
help fill passenger time during flights.

I request that the PEC investigate this use of cr !ae funds
to advance the senate candidacy of Mr. Kasten.

Sincerely

Paul W. Wallig

Subscribed and sworn to before me "
5s/ ,1ay of September 1992.

(Go

my commission expires
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WA$HIW.TN0C.Q 20461

September 22, 1992

mr. Paul W. Wallig
1870 Wyoming Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20009

RE: NUR 3607

Dear mt. Wallig:

This letter acknowledges receipt on ep0teer IS, 1992, of

yout complaint alleging possible violations of the1 ederal
Election Campign Act of 1971# as ame4n (the Act), by

MW flocthiwot Airlines, Inc., Senator Robert W. Moot**# J., Lasten

ftc trmate Cmldtteo, Inc.. and Jams 3. 20. a tt*Wavrc•

5,be rp nto will be notified of this .)i V . f iwe

('I Tou will be notified as soon as the d.t U WL.

Commission takes final action on your co Uat. U d you

0 receive any additional information in this matter. pleaSe

forward it to the Office of the General Counsel. Sueb

information must be sworn to in the same nasser as the 
original

0 complaint. we have numbered this matter MR 3607. 
Please refer

to this number in all future correspondence. rot your

qr information, we have attached a brief description of the

Commissionos procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely.

,. isa Z. le
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
Procedures



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCrONo 0( 20461

September 23,1992

Me. john Dasburg, president
Northwest Airlines, Inc.
5101 Northwest Drive
St. Paul, Minnesota SS1-3034

R3: HUR 3607

"ear Kr. ftsburg :

lbe veoral sloction Commission received a eempait which

indicates tbht Nortist Airlines, Inc. may have Vt.)ted the

io'4ral gletiC UPm ig Act of 1971t as d {j - " .

A tterof the at is elosed We hn i

mattcR 34470 Please reter to this ft~er t t o~1

fte the &tr e
vriLa I t tbat me aftlem should e aek 'a
AirlUnes, Inc. in this matter. Pleaset ag oc

0 legal materials which you believe are relea too m

O. Comaissios analysis of this matter. Where
statements should be submitted under oath. 

u;9 which

o should be addressed to the General Counsel's Ofteo 
pus be

submitted within 1S days of receipt of 
this letter. 5tf no

response is received within 1S days, the commissio 
may take

further action based on the available 
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordgnce 
with

2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(9) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) 
ualess you notify

the Commission in writing that you wish the 
matter to be made

public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this

matter, please advise the Commission by completing 
the enclosed

form stating the name, address and telephone 
number of such

counsel, and authorizing such counsel to 
receive any

notifications and other communications from 
the Comission.



44

Nt. John Dasburg, President
Northvest Airlines, Inc.
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Veronica i.
Gillespie, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
219-3690. For your information# we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commissionts procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

Al~so3 Klein
Assistant General CounselUnclosures

1. Complaint
V2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement

C)

I)



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC VOI

September 22, 1992

Senator Robert V. Kasten, Jr.
110 Hart Senate Office Building
Washington, DC 20510

RE: NUR 3607

Dear Rr. Kasten:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that you may have violated the federal lection
Campaign Act of 1971, as a ('the At'). A copy of the
complant Is enclosed. we have numbered this matter MR 3607.

N Please refer to this number In all future correspe.

%4 Uifier the Act, iu ave the ato debatyate In
Uimg that so a4%1om s d Ya

rV matter. sIbt ma y fatul or legal materla18 wbich you
believe are relevant to the Cemiasion's analysis of this'0 matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General

Oh Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
o this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the

Commission may take further action based on the availableinformation.

) This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. I 437g(a)(4)(8) and 5 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made

rpublic. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



w

Senator Robert w. Kasten
Page 2

if you have any questions, please contact Veronica N.
Gillespie, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
219-3690. For your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commission's procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

-I a. 'Klein
Assistant Gone ral sel

nclosures
1. Complaint
2. rocedures
3. Designiation of Counsel Statement

C',

'0

0

'I)

4

tn
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC 04b I

September 22, 1992

Mr. James R. lehrend, Treasurer
Kasten ror Senate Committee, Inc.
757 Garrison Court
Delafield, Wisconsin 53018

RE: UR 3607

Dear Xr. Behrend:

The Federal lection Commission received a complaint which
indicates that the asten For Senate Committee, Inc.
('Conittee') .l0 you, as treasurer, my have violated the
Federal lectiom 1111Ign Act of 1971, as amended (,the Act'). 1.
A py of the cM laint is enclosed. 0e have nuered this
utter NO 3601. Please refer to this number Ia all future

Uner the Act, you have the opportunity to denstrate in
writing that no atlon should be taken against the Committee and
you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or
egal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,

o statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel's Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. if no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 4.
2 U.S.C. 1 437ga)(4)(5) and j 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

t,.-r



Rr. James R. Behrend, Treasurer
Kasten For Senate Committee, Inc.
Page 2

if you have any questions, please contact Veronica N.
Gillespie, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
219-3690. For your Inlornation, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commission's procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

Usa 3. Klein
Assistant General Counsel

lnelosures
1. Complaint

rN 2. Proceftres
3. Designation of Counsel Statement,

(%4

'0

0r

* Ak~
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October 5, 1992

Ms. Lisa H. Klein
Assistant General Counsel
Federal Election ComissLon
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear No. Klein:

In my capacity as Treasurer of the "Kasten for Senate
Coumittee', the authorized candidate caumittee for the election
of Senator Robert W. Kasten, Jr. to the United States Senate on
November 3, 1992, I an rosonding to your letter of September 22,
1992 concerning a complaint which the ComLssion has received
from Mr. Paul W. Wallig of Washington, D.C. For the reasons set
forth below, I request that the Comission find no reason to
believe that the -Kasten for Senate Coumittee' has violated 2
United States Code, section 44lb(a) and that, as a result, the

c) Coission take no further action on this matter.

In his complaint of September 10, 1992, Mr. iI lig aets
C4 that a profile of Senator Kasten whicha the _- -p i U,

1992 issue of 'World Traveler', the inmfitmagse Of
northwest Airlines, was an apparet pted
contribution to the l]asten for Senate Cnnittee0m o t

10 Airlines because (1) the profile was printed for amtddistributed
to Northwest Airlines customers using the corporate funds of
Northwest Airlines and (2) that the magazine did not constitute a

O 'news piblication" (sic) because the magazine is a mere
promotional devise of Northwest, the purpose of which is to

Wcreate a positive image of the company, encourage travel over its
routes and help fill passenger time during flights'.

By way of background, I am informed that Northwest Airlines
initiated contact with the Senator's Washington office earlier
this year in expectation of publishing a profile of the Senator
in its *World Traveler" magazine and that the Senator's office
responed to this inquiry in the normal course of Senate business.
I am also informed that neither the Kasten office, nor the
Senator, nor the *Kasten for Senate Comittee', nor any employee
or volunteer of the Committee played any role in (1) the decision
of 'World Traveler" magazine to choose Senator Kasten as the
subject of its profile, (2) in the content of the profile, (3) in
the timing of the publication, or (4) in the public distribution
of the magazine. I an further informed that "World Traveler'
magazine has a long-standing practice of profiling various
Numbers of Congress who represent states into which Nortwt
Airlines provides service. For example, in the last year alone,
'World Traveler' magazine has profiled the following Members of
Congress (all of whom are candidates for election on November 3,
1992): Jim Oberstar (D-]3!) in the December, 1991 issuej Jim
Raumstad (R-ME) in March, 1992; John Dingell (D-mI) in August,

-~0

1'1't

~
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LA U,
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-2-

1992; and Bob Cart (D-MX) in October, 1992. 1 am also informed
that "World Traveler" magazine is preparing profiles on two
United States Senators for publication noxt year and that both of
these Senators are candidates in the 1994 general election.

With respect to the content of the profile of Senator Kasten
in "World Traveler" magazine, an objective reading of the profile
will show that it in limited to a review of the Senator's
legislative accomplishments in Congress and his life with his
family. no where in the text of the profile itself does the
author mtion that the Senator is a candidate for reelection to
the Senate. The only reference to his cadidacy is in one small

ntetual paragraph wLch appears to hae been added to the
profile by an editor in layg out the fozmat of the article
within the magine. ln any event, th pfile does not
"expreesly adVocate" the Senator's ele0ctia or defeat, the strict

i test fo application of the Act's "contribution" and
"expldture" retritions established by the United States

Su~emgCourt ink 1976 in the carkom of Buckley v. Valeo,NIL"
As you well know, while the Xeea Blection Campaig Act

(Nthe Act") clearly prohibt "expenditur" by corporat!Lcs and
'0 labor organizations on behalf of Fedral candidates (2 USC 441b),

both the Act and the Regulations promulgated by the Comission
exempt from the definition of the tom "pe-diture" any "news

o story, coientary or editorial dLstrbuted through the facilities
of any broadcasting station, newspaper, nagazin, or other .

V periodical publication, unless such facilities are owned or
controlled by any political party, political coemittee or
candidate (2 USC 431 (9)(9)(L)). In that context, in the matter
of Reader's Digest Association v. F.E.C., 509 F. Supp.1210
(S.D.N.Y 1981), the Coission accepted the assertion that an in-
flight magazine produced by an airline for its customers "would
generally qualify as an exempted publication". Thus the sole
remaining question at issue here is whether "World Traveler"
magazine is owned or controlled by any political party, political
committee or candidate. I would suggest that the public record
is clear on this matter and that Northwest Airlines is a
co x'ci~al venture, regulated by an agency of the United States
govermnt and is not controlled by any political party,
organization or candidate.

Lastly, it is important to reiterate and I can assure you
that there was absolutely no coordination between the "asten for
Senate Cittee" and Nor thwet Airlines in any phase of the
devlpont or distribution of the profile of Senator Kasten 4
Which A in "World Traveler" magaxLn. r, the

aste for Senate Camittee has un kn o activities
whatsevr to distribute copies of the profile to the public.



-3-

In conclusion, for the reasons set forth above and re~ling

on the ample precedent established in Matter Under Review T77
decided on July 15, 1987, a matter which also involved the
profile in an airline magazine of a Member of Congress who was
seeking reelection (copy attached), I ask that the C oisson
find no reason to believe that the "Kasten for Senate Coimtteeo
has violated the Act as asserted by Mr. allig in his comlaLnt
and that, as a result, the Commission take no further action in
this matter.

0

(%4

lasten for Senate _--t-"e

C)



VEDIML RLUCTIO" COHNZSSION

In the Matter of

en Campbell MUR 2277
Campbell for Congress Comittee •

and Kenneth L. LaM, Treasurer -
?rontier Airlines, Inc. -!a&Et Beacon

STATNUNT O 1 3A5$ " -

On May 19, 1967, the Federal Election Commission rejec't-d "

the Office of General Counsel's recommendations in NOR 2277 to

find reason to believe that Frontier Airlines, Inc.. had violated

2 U.SC. S441b and to find reason to believe that the Campbell

0 for Congress Committee and Kenneth L. Lane, as treasurer, had

04 violated 2 U.S.C. S441b(ae

In MUR 2277, the Commission reviewed the allegation that an

article published in rrontier Airlines' customer magazine about

the candidacy of Ren Campbell for Congress violated the Federal

Election Campaign Act's prohibition against corporate expenditures

") in federal elections. 2 U.S.C. $441b. The Act exempts from the

definition of "expenditure." however* any "news story, commentary

or editorial distributed through the facilities of any broadcasting

station, newspaper, magazine or other periodical publication#

unless such fbcilities are owned or controlled by any political

party, political committee or candidate." 2 U.S.C. S43149114)(i)*

in resolving the preliminary issue of the applicability of

the press exemption, see Reader's Digest Association v. f ,e 509

F. Supp. 1210 (S.D.N.Y. 19l1) the Commission observed that in-

flight magazines are routinely distributed by airlines to provide *,

pas*s*ers entertainment and diversion during airline flights

..... !i L
_.. . + , ii' 4

!



oAlmiifor
noh 077
Page 2

and Would generally qualify as an exempted publication. A

majority of the Commission concluded that the available evidence

did not indicate the particular magazine issue involved in this

matter was a special publication, or that the magazine vas owned

or controlled by any political party. political committee or

candidate. see riC v. asfahuSetts Citizes for Life, J0 107
SCt. GIG* 624 (1986).

Accordingly, a majority of the Commission detemined that

the airlines' publication of the article was within the press

exemption, and found no reason to believe Frontier Mzliaes,

Inc.. had made a CorPorate expenditure on behalf of S federal

candidate in violation of 2 U.S.C. 5441b (Commissiogr Thomas

and McDonald dissenting). The Commission then, on a unanimous

vote, found no reason to believe the Campbell for Congress

Committee and Xenneth L. Lane, as treasurer, accepted a corporate

contribution in violation of 2 U.S.C. S441b(a).

Commission mjority:

7

Vice Cirn

Comissioner



R 227?
Page 3

'7I5-&

Commissioners Thomas and NcDonald voted against finding no

reason to believe frontier Airlines, Inc.* violated 2 U.S.C.

S441b, and supported the General Counsel's recommendAtion to find

reason to believe Frontier Airlines, Inc., made a corporate

expenditure on behalf of a federal candidate. CoamIosSoners

Thomas and McDonald joined the. majority in the Coesission's

nas nmus vote to find no. reason to believe the Campbll for

Congress Committee and Kenneth L. Lane# as treasurer, accepted a

corporate contribution in violation of 2 U.S.C. S441b(a) because

the record did not present evidence of coordination between

Frontier Airlines, Inc., and the Campbell for Congress Committee.

Joining the majority on the unanimous vote:

0

0

Scott I. ThOmas.
Chairman

Cosmi4ioner
?/is / '

I_71/-14

e4ii 11 a

J07V w"r4n NCV&Irry 0 w
Capission*r

J
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' oopow is a m smski s docunew aad, in Mamlta i, Noathwe Is rlying
c o pm ft 2 U.S.C. I 437(aX4)(B )ad I 437gnX12X.A).
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Lw Va AL G(mlq
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As is ippomm from the mom ilf, Nmtwe pays odhig kward the mapzim's
F obrm. Like Al ow U.S. airlne wh hew in-ffigl a ain h eaire cost of

s the magzi is bnw by d ow ", whch e r s fon -mtg ad,
hoplbiy, msa prfi frmis aadMvor As the cobc provides in 6dwe b are vary

qiecific mmricton dm ammmt of advit"id t can be nm in t main to m e d
lbm Is a bds batiwem al-dsin, m lb cm had, amd alotmtl cuam, ---Inwe and

omotlml imdas. As it is at fmh in Secio 20) of do comrct, Skis Amria
, ol - ofl f ,e wand sal ats med in ad Ise. Aiticles, phoboq,
i mI grqtsbkn ii u fs in l mb f ae tlh bv praety of Skm Ameica,
ums hmod by or tktmg Nohwe. ra Amica coaMuat dircy, m its own, for a
atiche md a m n lbm m har I nm d byh ifn-hmm saff. Nwtwes

1 "men fam m uhm by cma of it rs tm ro ay q r at lb
b--' ---r ot haka of am e. lfDww is Northwe's pabmmy on-hard
------ 'v_'_ Ic To emm lm i is a qmllft callos, a rngeof =mmd of lmm to hb pammgm, Nodiwst hasi Ipt wb atcks and

O cowm haw= apm m is it

(4
30i 1 of f ft 3l pq - of a toiem l N e, humd
OR bm mono of mu cod m qip-0nlOk is lb 7b. ma
py a) is immdm t c Nwtkwet's u.t-apot asts in aimat wt dattm Of
lb mof Ntwet - mm lb im is pd in lb m pociu of each of ts
aicrat ad that whm raov daft lb cowe of my md, the misn mgazim are

o 0ned pwene us umlyp mnqed to tae a copy of lbk m WOn wthmwhm ty u a. Sile Noatw opems 30 oft I 240 cties aomdl th worM,
600rin tht thee obiga- m an flfed s, om the pot No hwest pr and cama

pm at a mmber of Mttkm, repeilie, Wi ad exaive. Northwes
estimam it wil receive -DalI $400,000 in revume shrig from WaduwW &mg
193 to hp defmy te exes. h comurs wih in exces of $7 bmion in wode

The _cual'aim further sas, "I do not believe that Non/hwx Airlin' World Thwer can
be conkeme a 'news' publication." resmably, this temt is ars tel deinition
of editme in Section 301 of the stame, 2 U.S.C. f 431. Section 431(9)(B) Mates:

• 7/ so= " pmdwv"s don ow b de -
f) my nw swy. mm y, or edto di *m/urh sh
WA5iMe q my bvoa~wl matin, ivppr no ale or other

p~Uavmd iess,~v ar*5 e v~W e or c c-wwuU - by
My pel~a puvy, p*d Cal Ia, or al It

Fbit, vW*Wu wkr is socred by mny poc pay, poltc commie, or candidae.

Somd k, is poded by a bm,.fid miI y. Thinly, with frmacetl
cmq Imm's o im tat mUb~M~vr is not a news maaziw, lb ea is tht lbs
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an very few jubcius in the wodd which co.sai ml news. See, for exampl, the
"i-e.__--fl-m rmectim Of vitnly ay goa c maazine, such as Me,
INwmnwek, New YO*E, Vsiny Fr, stc. Further, in oer for mmahn n to be mided
anx, thef soota does not rq ire that a nmgzin be news. Mhe statut
qle to a "news iyo imd thKush a ingazinm , or odwr pA l- pu lc ..io
It Is Amd dhr is As o" whedy Sesmec is diuald from runng ws
artce on pouica p oms t do not Ponie ei* exp mus advocacy or, even, isue

Daft h kas m to sk aomishW Wwi dmv has received a makwer in term of desn,
woay, oku, ous feur designed to a-tr- mdeus.

7e coe of Nuolhwe's -m s made up of u trvdm, uavelig on k y
~~~ fioe. Nmt oocdy Comm uwal m or thdo iaatI b I-ig

n mlnd h k a imem's u and O a only do so im O n DlmeWadd I l "1 7W4 ] l m]m~" T8 oft of
Werh, vo, ....... My t" n Nmlms p Pmlih mlo' h 1 Uwfdsls k
ma, u, 1.,1.,0" add p m p0 _A -is smog"is st MoC4 %NA/ -A,&-u Uheflw is s c-b-m 3b sususb

S pmst a 44.6% S in a ka g pa as ovfethe sstix hsof 1992. Obvl*,

, thi 1e t in tot m u I dueal to adNa - and to madem as wel. Anm 274

' fmm in ft iftd stawm.

J e m growt wmog in-ffit m, the 14th Annul MdeloM
Survey of A&owuesmeh"A soed Wbrka7wewkr recorded t buetm year-over-year in

- redhip-31.1 % - amn this uagmeof pplaio. The dsaon Sue also foimu
t WOrkdlawls desp has a median amual huodincM m of $97,60 and that ts

, uders vend m average Of 24.9 days in hIteb per yea, moe time away Mn h m dat
c reaeripC fmy znere Tes useaot PmIm whoapealtodv . Finnfy,

te ism -dltioml uicasd tim inlcts df7uwr is atratin msd k sreder
on a romfing bass: In July 1991, Skies Ameria received 4,274 reader inqpires in

nnctio wthM advisers' soods and wrice. In Ju 1992, te q rt had incae
to 3044. Clwl, the is rescing a groowin, ateativ and r ve audimae.
Again, no on is intersted in radin ony pg after pge of &datiems.

Smcmed herewith as Exhbits 2-6 a cope of Wofd7rWler and, for Decmber 1991, its
---e---, Lww Cmpu, in wich news atile on poitical penwuts hv ae .

na adM to t Demer 1991 ise Mh 2), tem an te March 1992 ime (ExM 3),
the Agus 1992 isme (xhMA 4), S the Sed br 1992 ismue (ExRid 5). Exhbit 6 is the
most ret- m ,- OC r 1992, t ie whi i premely on tbomrft I Jammy
1991, ws bmd man article on nmer Preidew Gerald Ford. 1U Deomber 1991 isms
of c mp= - article on Conreman Jamms , Democra Cf iM ab,
(where Nothwst Is hdqumtmi. TteMach 1992 ismue Of RibW*ww d asd
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article on Conpsguun Js_ Im-,,-__, R~ican d t The Auguat 1992 edition of
WorWmwwmer comilad an alm o Congrnma lole Diqil, Dmcm of Michigan. ine
S camm r 1992 1me of WorkIDDWWc coNimed he acle on Seator Robert Kaen,
RpubIlcan ofr Wiacom l, to which Mr. Wafl obje0d. The Occober 1992 ism contains an
artk on Coeman Bob Car, Dmocm of Michigan. Wortdnawekr is planing an
eaxsly featurs aicle on fomrPrwesdet Jimmy CAflw for Jmuna 1993, and, late In 1993,
arts on Saor Smw of Pm e and Seamwr Goron of Wathinton. Became of
,ahli nd imarview kglu, al ofttfud pemtaey artics c iae qpmximay four
montha So V pmlq , hom tim time a udbect Is e on, until pubHication.

In i UAid Sis, Nol' a domak f c vlve aulmmd its three domestic
"bWs: oe Pd, M, ntMca dMuhl, Tenee. Much
of the cOmm's domei trafc oiim a in m o or in to a4olng or m -Mlnag

mM, fism whch p cOmOa ow of tim iast S nth flIL addiio ,
ohm a o Nodlwui"s atnh , mid-Paiff 2ad Ask fl commct thmsug or have

00 a" wis CoWt caimNs pal-My Lo Aulem P cO, 0d Sesak, Wbdgfflwwl
(Nl So a sdk t& wMll be of bmm So --m--m-lg ocma-tn tk

aom cales u vA&

.o A bmd rmlo opd am featld Ad we blive th arle on Wmmt politica
peomflte, pim ad prmat ,th policies dmd im ats, who reqmuM or hve epseed
sars wh muck ofo 's d coahuncy Is baed a9 qui ws h, Com

o Infaulation imosW So md ofliimiu to tms pa rsling or cadct umis in tose
k=caes. A glneat any ismu of Rbdd7)uwlr will Idcale that Skes Aawlca and Nslw
try to produce a aithat is emainely and bmbi news featus,

-I p s and items of ob4aa lume, awc as available at mtahli:..-_ a fee
n. To ftkuat, the Occobe iu fmus aticle on the Maom Fobes

uL n , t devopm of the s aiaMf, the conmuigvHis m lh,
and Nonthwen's Air Care Irm, a regular f iurIn which t comlMy e3s with a n-
profit ,rgni-io So aiaalats donatoma. In addition to tim article on Conmnan Cahre
wes aicles on To ko part, Maattn neighborhoods and tim MusmM oBf a

omrm Wo. 'coa . im othsmir For exam*, tSepte b ism contained an
aticl/ieoview on Sir Ian McKclan, the British actor who was quite outqa in his views
in the tle. Thm article wu tied to upport of an AIDS baen spnored by Nnthw, I
ometion with the U.S. ur o(fkhuv I. The mane ioue als slt antlom for tim
Pp diaui AIDS Filiwhich was being W~uand by Air Caes c a"e articles on a
slift ,,,-wai,- r and a p mii cian, tolger with sWverl toria-
rladultk. -ism mlsealliseaticlesaus 1MI- , llk to holdow's
iersi ad n mswmoth, ad wodh publng.
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Dand on th fko, is rMRclMy mnmedo m thu is so buis for oncluding the
Skie Amaia or NLouhwA Ins v the Act, and Mr. Waft's coplaint h be

Sibwdy,

NOTHwBST AIUtLN, INC.

i 1 Gom Couna
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Washington, D.C. 20463

NUR #3607
DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC a September IS, 1992
DATE Or NOT! FICATION TO
RXSPODUT: September 22# 1992
STAFF _I0R: Lawrence L. Calver

COPWL&IRANTSt Vaul W. Wallig

RESPONDENTNS Robert W. Kasten, Jr.
1aaton for Senate Committee, res.
and James R. Sebread, as tre g
Northnest Airlnues, Inc.

0O RE.EYIaNT 2SPS, 2 U.S:C: 433(9)(S)(i)
2 a. 2 0 Ca
2 u.s.c. " 4 b) t

11 C.F.R. S 100.8(b)(2)

INTERNL REPORTS CEWCKED: Disclosure Reports

o FEDERAL AGENCIS CEECEBD: None

W' I. G 1tTIla OF MITUR

This matter was initiated by a complaint received

Paul W. Wallig against Robert W. Kasten, Jr. the Xasto1

Senate Committee, Inc., and James R. Behrend, as treasu,

Northwest Airlines, Inc. ('Northwest").1  The complaint

that a profile of Kasten entitled *Cutting Through the

in the September, 1992 issue of WorldTraveler, Morthnvs
in-flight mgasine, was a prohibited corporate in-kind

1. astent, the incumbent Republican U.Stlr f
Wiscomin, was a candidate in the November 3, 2 -P. e
eectif, be Wes defeated by the Democratic-m ih,

eiago). reaelvig 47 percent of the vote a'I ___
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contribution to the Kasten campaign. See generally Attachment 1.

Zn its response, Norcthwest disclosed that it profiled other

members of Congress in worldTraveler and its predecessor

publication, northwest Compass Readings, in 1991-92: specifically,

Representative James Oberstar of Minnesota in the December 1991

issues Representative James Roasted of Minnesota in the March 1993

issues Representative John Dingell of Michigan in the August 1992

issues and Representative Bob Cart of Michigan in the October 1992

issue. Attachment 2 at 4. Like Senator Kasten, each of these

members was a candidate for re-election in 1992. As part of its0

response, Horthwest attached as exhibits copies of each of the

loues in which the profiles appearOd. 2  Vortbatress response aloo

indicates that the January 1991 Northwest Commas .aItdings

0 contained a profile of former President Gerald Ford, and that

011. WorldTraveler planned to feature articles on former President
0 Jimmy Carter in January 1993 and on Senators James Sasser of

Tennessee and Slade Gorton of Washington later in 1993.

Attachment 2 at 4-5. Both Senator Sasser and Senator Gorton hold

seats that are up for election in 1994.

11. FACM AM LU L A TSZS

A. Applicable Law

The Federal Election Cabpaign Act of 1971, as amended (Othe

Act'), provides that no corporation, except through a separate

2. Xach of the articles at issue is reproduced as an
attacbment t6 this report. e Attachments 4-8. The full
isues of ortimstes d and Worldigtveler in
which the aicr€es o alre avlable rtt1 n the

perese t es of the Office of eseirol amsss"



8egregated fund, msay make a contribution or expenditure in
connection with any Federal election, 2 U.s.C. I 441b(a).
However, the Act and the Commission's regulations exclude, under
certain conditions, costs associated with the production and
dissemination of news stories, commentaries or editorials from the
definitions of *contribution' and 'expenditure.' 2 U.S.c.
5 431(9)(5)(1); 11 C.r.a. 15 100.7(b)(2) and 100.8(b)(2). These
provisions have been referred to Informally as the 'nedia

exemption.'
-n m Redors, DiVSt Me4 n. v M eSC, 509 F. Supp. 12101 1214

(S.D3.T.1901)o the oOUrto imt*rpr~tIj the Acts stated that the2
media aemptiem appiles when the distribution of now or

comOntary falls within the media otity's "legitimate press
'0 function,' and when the entity Is not owned or controlled by any

political party, political committee or candidate. The Commission
has interpreted the media exemption broadly, consistent with
Congress' admonition that the Act was not intended *to limit or
burden in any way the first amendment freedom of the press."

CIN a. R. Rep. No. 943, 93d Cong., lt Sea$., at 4 (1974).

Section 431(9)(B)(i) identifies only "broadcasting

station(s, newspaper(s) magazines or other periodical
publication(s)" as press entities entitled to the exemption. To
determine whether a medium of communication fits one of these $

descriptions, the Commission has applied the definitions of
Obroadcaster,' 'newspaper,' and "magazine and other periodical
publication" in its 3Zplanation and Justification of 11 C.i.a.
IS 11@.13(a)(3) and 114.4(o). See, e.9. NUs 2277 and 257.
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Although these regulations deal with the sponsorship of candidate

debates by news organisetions, the definitions in the Uxplanation

and Justification were explicitly drafted with the media exemption

in mind. See 3xplanation and Justification for Regulations on

Funding and Sponsorship of Candidate Debates, 44 red. leg. 76734,

7673S (Dec. 27, 1979).

According to the 8xplanation and Justification, magauines

and "other periodical publications* are 'publication(s3 in bound
pamphlet form appearing at regular intervals (usually either

C4 weekly, biweekly, monthly or quarterly) and containing articles of

ACK sm, information, opinion and entertaimmest, whether of general

Or opoelallsed intetst. OW magesimee and periodicals which

ordinarily derive their revenues from subscriptions and

advertising" are to be exempt. Id. at 76735.

in addition to the "legitimate press function" test, the

Commission must also determine whether the press entity is owned

or controlled by any political party, political committee, or

Tcandidate. This test is a straightforward inquiry into whether
the complaint, response, or other data available to the Commission

suggest that a media entity is so owned or controlled. See, 9g

MIR 3645.

a. The Articles and Surrounding Circumtances

Bach of the articles in question is between three and five

pages in length and contains several prominent photographs of the

smber of Congress profiled. Bach member is described in wholly

favorable terms. nowever, none of the articles expressly

advocates the re-election of any of the members profiled or



explicitly expresses Northwests position on any legislative or
political issue. Indeed, only the September 1992 profile of
Senator Kasten and the October 1992 profile of Representative Cart

even refer to their subjects' candidacies for re-election. 3

All of the members profiled except Representative Rastad

held aviation-related committee assignments in the 102d Congress.

Each of then received contributions from the Northwest Airlines
Political Action Comittee, a separate segregated fund connected

to Northwest wkich Is registered with the Commission as a

nultieamdibate Committee.5  All of the Mmbers represented states

30 a nd r whose Carr*esc two met andonemmthl OWWewe%.$y a 046 . t6e erwr l ectiom..were the onlytwo 00"Wrs pr"1nd Who were involved im extremely Closecampigns for reelection. Senator Kasten was defeated. 31009' n_ . eprese.tative Carr a Democrat, was re-elected fr ' "
sixth Congressional District of Nichigan, receiving 51 percent ofthe vote to Republican Dick Chryslerts 49 percent. None of theo other members profiled received less than 59 percent in either theprimary or general election.

4. Senator Kasten was the only senator in the 102d Congress tosit on both the Transportation Subcommittee of the SenateAppropriations Committee and the Aviation Subcommittee of theSenate Commerce, Science and Transportation Committee.c~. Representative Oberstar was chairman of the Aviation Subcommitteeof the House Public Works and Transportation Committee.Representative Dingell was chairman of the House Znergy andCommerce Committee. Representative Carr, after RepresentatlveWilliam Lehman of Florida announced plans to retire, was in lineto become chairman of the Transportation Subcommittee of the HouseAyropriations Committee. Representative Ranstad, while notholdig a comittee assignment directly related to aviation,represented pert of the Minneapolis metropolitan area; Minneapolisis the site of Northwest's corporate headquarters and its airport jis a major Northwest hub."

s. Discloalve rports indicate that Northwest Airlines PUCcotribUted $1,S0 in the primary election and $5,000 in thegenral election to the Kasten for Senate Committee; $5,000 in "kprimry election to Friends of Jim Oberstarl $1,000 in the primaty*etoae and $15 In the gneral election to the Ji RintadJaVelm e c . $1,.r. in the primary election to te,
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in which '[iuch of [orthwest's] domestic traffic originates.

Attachment 2 at 4.

WorldTroveler is co-published monthly by Northwest and Skies

America Publishing Company ('Skies'). Northwest represents that

it has an 'arnms length' contractual relationship with skies under

which Skies pays the entire cost of producing the magazine and

Northwest pays the entire cost of distributing its distribution

consists of placing a copy of the nmgazine in each paseenger seat

pocket on orthwest's aircraft. Pursuant to Section Sit) of the

publishing agreement. Skies provides a comissiom to Rerthvest

based on the total amunt of each i0.1s1 a . v ,7.
Attag n Z~ ot 5. Nortumet :14eZ~ t*W; S~baatl
impt as to what articles ame *ther f.et. apr t
Sgldraimler, and the contract betwen Skies And Northwest

provides that *[aIll editorial content Is subject to Northwest

approval." id. at 2, 10.

C. Analysia

Several factors lead this Office to conclude that the

articles are protected by the media exemption. First, Northwest

Compass Readings and WorldTraveler seet the standard criteria the

Comission has applied in the past to determine if a magazine

is exempt. The magazines are in bound pamphlet form and appear to

be published monthly. They contain articles of news and

(Foftnte S contlnued from previous page)
DimU- for Cetsress Coemittee; and $5,000 in the primary eleogp

a....... ~s ~ ego l election to Friends of Rob ;Crr.
~nt
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entertainment on a variety of topics.6 Although there is no
evidence that Worlderaveler generates subscription revenue, it

apparently generates advertising revenue, which is shared by Skies

and Northwest. Attachment 2 at 2, 10-11. Further, it does not

appear from the available evidence that either Skies or Northwest

is a political party, committee, or candidate, or under the

control of such.

Second, enforcement precedent supports a finding of no
reason to believe in this matter. in XVI 2277, which involved a

similar allegation concerning an article in an in-flight magasne,

the Commission accepted the assertion that In-flight magasines are
routiaoly distributed by airlines to provide passengers
entertaiment during airline flights and would generally qualify

.0 as exempted publications. A Majority of the Commission concluded
that because the available evidence in that matter did not

indicate the particular magazine issue involved was a special
publication, or that the magazine was owned or controlled by a
party, committee or candidate, the article appeared to be within

the press exemption and thus there was no reason to believe a
violation of Section 441b had occurred. MUR 2277 (Frontier

Airlines et al.), Statement of Reasons, July 14, 1987, at 2. In
this matter, the magazine editions appear to have been regularly
scheduled monthly editions rather than 'special" publications,

6. as northwest points out, the issues of WorldTravelor inwich the Reston and Carr profiles appeared also conta-"nearticles on, among other subjects, the Airbus aircraft, *thecontimvg 3lvis phenomenon,' the Nuseum of BroadcastaoWwe' WWtioo, and the British actor Sir Ian NcoKellen. Attsem.mt'i !
2at 4.1



and, as noted, neither Northwest nor Skies appears to be a

political party, committee or candidate.

Third, the articles themselves appear to have been within

the magazines# legitimate press function. Northwest asserts that

the articles were "quite newsworthy (and) contained] information

important to and of interest to' readers from Minnesota, Michigan

and Wisconsin. As such, it avers, the articles were part of its

efforts 'to produce a sagazine that is genuinely and broadly

interesting.' Attachment 2 at 4. While the timing of the Kasten

and Cart profiles and the correlation between the members profiled

and Northwestls legislative and political interests could lead to

C4 the coeclusio that Wrthwost woo using the magas las to adv ce

its interests as an airline, that does not mean the articles did

0not have a legitimate press function.

OFourth, only two of the articles mention their subjects'
0

candidacies for re-election, and those references do not expressly

advocate the election of the members profiled or the defeat of

their opponents. The presence or absence of express or issue

advocacy is not determinative in resolving the applicability of

the media exemption. However, it is helpful to note that the

exemption allows commentaries and editorials to contain express

endorsements of Federal candidates without being considered

expenditures under the Act. Under these circumstances, articles

that merely mention their subjects' candidacies, much less those

that do not, would seem to be protected by the exemption. A

NUR 3366 (Druce Ierschenson et al.). Statement of Reasons of Vice

Chairman Thomas and Commissioner McGarry, January 21, 1992# at 2.



Therefore, this Office recommends that the Commission find

no reason to believe that Robert W. Kasten, Jr., Kasten for Senate

Committee, Inc. or James I. fehrend, as treasurer, or Northwest

Airlines, Inc. violated 2 U.S.C. I 441b(a).

III * lowI~?m

1. Find no reason to believe that Robert W. Kasten,
Jr. violated 2 u.S.C. I 441b(a).

2. Find no reason to believe that Kasten for Senate
Comitto, Inc. or James R. Sehrend, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. I 441b(a).

3. Find so reason to believe that northwest Airlines,
Inc* violated 2 U.S°C. S 441M(a).

o. 4. Aproe the approriate letters.

C4 S. C2e the file.

C4 Lavrence X. noble

140 General Counsel

o) B________ Y:
Bite L4rLeo~l

Associate natal Counsel

Attachments:

1. Complaint
Cr 2. Response of Northwest Airlines, Inc.

3. Response of Kasten for Senate Committee, Inc. and
James R. 5ehrend, as treasurer

4. Ellen Briska, Down-Rome Work Ethic Drives Congressmn Jim
Oberstar, northwest Compass Readings, Dec. 1991, at 20.

5. Jane Simon, Man on a Mission (profile of Rep. Jim
Rametad), WorldTraveler, Mar. 1992, at 22.

6. Jane Simon, Government Watchdog (profile of Rep. John
Dingell), WorldTraveler, Aug. 1992, at 44.

7. Ellen Briska, Cutting Through the Red Tap (profile of
Sen. Robert Roston), WorldTrhvler, Sept. 1992, at 36.

0. Jane Amson, Man of the House (profile of Rep. Bob
Carr), Worldraveler, Oct. 1992, at 106.

4
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I30ro33 Us N3UItL rClcqrO COMMUIOWN

In the Matter of

Robert w. Kasten* Jr.
Kasten for Senate Committee, Inc.
and James R. sebrend, as treasurer.
Northwest Airlines, Inc.

MR33 3607

I, narJorIe W. onana, $e6rtary of the rederal election

Comission, do hereby certify that on N0ve#e l@, 1"3, the

Comie son fdteido by a vote of 5-0 to tahe the follori

actions in mflt 7s:

1. rind no reason to believe that Robect W.
Kasten, Jr. violated 2 U.I.C. # 441b(a).

2. Find no reason to believe that Kasten for
Senate Conittee, Inc. or James a. BRhrend,
as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. I 44lb(a).

3. rind no reason to believe that northwest
Airlines, Inc. violated 2 U.S.C. I 441b(a).

4. Approve the appropriate letters, as
recomended in the General Counsels Report
dated November 2, 1993.

(continued)
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rderal 3leation Commission Page 2
Certification for HUR 3607
November 10# 1993

S. Close the file.

Commissioners Alkene, alliott, McDonald, Potter, and

Thomas voted affirnatively for the decisiong CoNSLisioner

McGarry did not cast a vote.

&ttOestt

IJ1. O- AOFnVA&,otjoCI* W.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC 20463

NOVEMBER 19, 1993

C RIIU D NiEL

Mr. Paul W. Wallig
1O70 Wyoming Ave., N.
Washington, DC 20009

29: MR 3607

o Dear Mr. Wallig:

o Os a-m- r 10# 1993, the vederal Ulection Ceiniosio
reviewed the valegations of or c laint doted I er
I*, 12, ad found that an ba*s of the i f

(%4 provide ia your complalat, 4 iuomtsoft r m itbe
reepoadents, there is no ream to believe tat Italet W.

0 Kastee, Jr., rasten for Senate Comittee, Inc. and Jam a.
0ehrenbd, as treasurer, or Northwst Atrlines, Inc. violated
2 U.S.C. S 441b(a). Accordingly, on November 10. 1993, the

Commission closed the file in this matter.

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971t as Amended
('the Act') allows a complainant to seek judicial review of
the Commission's dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C.
s 437g(a)(6).

Sincerely,

Lawrence N. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lgois A. Lernerol
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC 20461

NOVEMBER q, 1q93

mr. Robert v. Kasten, Jr.
7S7 aerrison Court
Delafield, WI 53016

33: WRU 3607
Robert V. Katen, Jr.

Dear Mr. Kastent

On keptember 22 199201 the Federal leoction Commission
notified you of a cemplaint alleging violations of certainsectios of the Federal U1octiOU Campaign Act of 1971, as
ameeded.

On Nve r 10,i 199, the cowsSi foIon, on thebasis of the sfermation In the coolait, that there is no
rq rao to beleve you violated 2 U.S.C. I 441b(a).Accordiagly, the Comission closed its file in this matter.

C he confidentiality provisions at 2 U.8.C.
S 437g(a)(12) no longer apply and this matter is nov public.

o Zn addition, although the complete file must be placed on thepublic record within 30 days, this could occur at any time
following certification of the Comissionts vote. If youwish to submit any factual or legal materials to appear on
the public record, please do so as soon 8 possible. Whilethe file may be placed on the public record before receivingyour additional materials, any permissible submissions will
be added to the public record upon receipt.

Sincerely,

Lawrence N. Noble
General Counsel

BY: LosaG o

Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINgTON. D C 2040q

IIINOVEMPR 14o IMg

Kr. James R. Dehrend, Treasurer
Kasent for Senate Conmittee, Inc.
757 arrison Court
Delafield, wx 53016

Mgt =a 307
Kasten for Senate Committee, Inc.

aOd JIMs It. ebrend,as t reasurer

Dear ir. behrend,

eOn 5pteMder 22, 1992, the yedoral Election eftsionnotified "ate" for emato_ _ !tt Inc* (Cemilt ) and
7 " 0, a s t r e sr. o f a. . ....

a UoveOer 10, 1993, the commission found, on thebasis of the infornatio in the Mp&laintl, and informationprovided by the Committe, that there is no reason to believethe Comittee or you, as treasurer, violated 2 us'c.
S441b(Sa). Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in0 this matt:er.

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C.
C) S 437g(a)(12) no longer apply and this matter is now public.In addition, although the complete file must be placed on thepublic record within 30 days, this could occur at any time

following Certification of the Commissiones vote. If youwish to submit any factual or legal materials to appear onthe public record, please do so as soon as possible. whilethe file may be placed on the public record before receivingyour additional materials, any permissible submissions willbe added to the public record upon receipt.

Sincerely,

Lawrence a. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lerner

AssoCIate General Counsel

mclosure



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D C 20463

NOVEMBER 1q, 1993

Kr. John Williams, Isq.
Associate General Counsel
orthMest Airlines, Inc.
5101 Northwest Drive
st. Paul, W 55111-3034

33: 313 3607
Northwest Airlines, Inc.

Dear Sr. Williams

an 8epteIber 23, 192, the Pedegal 3leotiom Coaiission
notified irtbest AirUses, Inc. of a c lnt alleging

o violoteso ea t tan eeoiam of the 5teeral leocties440#019a Aat of 1"1, 88Z mmwd

04 towse as 9) h C U be theC4els b leti a the t, aqnd Inforationprovided by ymu, that there is no reasos to believe northwest'0 Airlines, Inc. violated a u.s.C. I 441b(&). Accordingly, the
0 - Comission closed its file in this matter.

o The confidentiality provisions at 2 u.s.C.1 437g(a)(12) no longer apply and this Matter is now public.
qZ In addition, although the complete file must be placed on the

public record within 30 days, this could occur at any time
following certification of the Comissionts vote. If you
wish to submit any factual or legal materials to appear on
the public record, please do so as soon as possible. While
the file may be placed on the public record before receiving
gur additional materials, any permissible submissions will

addd to the public record upon receipt.

Sincerely,

LawrRence . Noble
General Counsel

By: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Unclosure
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